
 

 

 FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION  

  

 

Filing Date:    December 2, 2025 

 

Docket Number:  Project No. 2705-037 

 

From:   Diana Shannon 

Office of Energy Projects, DHAC 

 

Subject: Notification of EPA of issued water quality certification 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 On December 2, 2025, Diana Shannon accessed the Environmental Protection 

Agency’s (EPA) online portal to provide EPA with notification of the issued water 

quality certification for the proposed surrender and decommissioning of the Newhalem 

Creek Hydroelectric Project No. 2705. 

 

 A copy of the email verification is attached. 

  



From: DARTER Sys Admin
To: Diana Shannon
Subject: [External] EPA has received your Clean Water Act Section 401(a)(2) Project: "Newhalem Creek Project No. 2705

Surrender and Decommissioning"
Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:27:15 PM

You don't often get email from topping.brian@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

 Caution: This message does not originate from a known FERC email system. Use caution if this
message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This e-mail confirms you successfully submitted the Clean Water Act Section 401(a)(2) notice
for the following project to EPA. Please review the following information and maintain a copy
for your records.

Questions:

If there are any issues and/or questions regarding this submission, the appropriate EPA
Regional contact will reach out to the federal agency POC e-mail address provided in
the form.
If you have any questions about this submission, or if this form was submitted in error,
please contact the EPA Regional point of contact for the EPA Region where the project
is located.
If you have any general questions about CWA Section 401(a)(2) and/or this form, please
contact cwa401@epa.gov. For more information about CWA Section 401, please visit
https://www.epa.gov/cwa-401.

Submitted Information:

Submission ID: 
51207

Project Name: 
Newhalem Creek Project No. 2705 Surrender and Decommissioning

Name of Federal Agency POC: 
Diana Shannon

Contact Information for Federal Agency POC: 
diana.shannon@ferc.gov

Name of Federal Licensing or Permitting Agency: 
FERC

Federal License or Permit Type: 
Individual License

Docket ID Number: 
P-2705-037

Project Location: 

mailto:topping.brian@epa.gov
mailto:Diana.Shannon@ferc.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fcwa-401%2Fforms%2Fcontact-us-about-cwa-section-401-certification&data=05%7C02%7Cdiana.shannon%40ferc.gov%7Ce3d7d7b63b8a45684a1908de31e12bb4%7C19caa9e904ff43fa885fd77fac387903%7C0%7C0%7C639003040347508438%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NrxZof6MRUERT6MgEw%2FYEURUuLJFX%2FaJ6%2BAiMrk4FhA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Faboutepa%2Fvisiting-regional-office&data=05%7C02%7Cdiana.shannon%40ferc.gov%7Ce3d7d7b63b8a45684a1908de31e12bb4%7C19caa9e904ff43fa885fd77fac387903%7C0%7C0%7C639003040347535774%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LruR3hH%2B6QW3U%2BSnAT5p86QlyMTxZZimSVZ5ZQ%2BkTPA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Faboutepa%2Fvisiting-regional-office&data=05%7C02%7Cdiana.shannon%40ferc.gov%7Ce3d7d7b63b8a45684a1908de31e12bb4%7C19caa9e904ff43fa885fd77fac387903%7C0%7C0%7C639003040347535774%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LruR3hH%2B6QW3U%2BSnAT5p86QlyMTxZZimSVZ5ZQ%2BkTPA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:cwa401@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fcwa-401&data=05%7C02%7Cdiana.shannon%40ferc.gov%7Ce3d7d7b63b8a45684a1908de31e12bb4%7C19caa9e904ff43fa885fd77fac387903%7C0%7C0%7C639003040347552653%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NnDTn1aR5koevo5SD0c2G1pP2g11z6XqOYfULOVJbpA%3D&reserved=0


-121.2469, 48.6601

EPA Region: 
Region 10

Additional Information about the Project Location: 
The project is located on the Newhalem Creek in Whatcom County, Washington.
The project occupies federal lands within the Ross Lake National Recreation Area
managed by the National Park Service.

Certifying Authority: 
State

Name of Certifying State or Territory: 
Washington Department of Ecology

Water Quality Certification Decision: 
Grant of certification with conditions

Project Description: 
The applicant proposes to surrender its license and decommission the project to
include removal of certain project features including: culvert removal, and natural
drainage restoration; Newhalem Diversion Dam and Headworks removal; and
Newhalem Powerhouse and Tailrace Barrier removal and restoration.

Other Information about the Project: 
Washington Department of Ecology-2 cert/w/conditions

Document (Water Quality Certification/Waiver): 
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20251126-
5083&optimized=false&sid=fa9be646-744a-44fb-a51f-11446b6d1c16

Document (Federal License/Permit Application): 
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20220128-
5203&optimized=false&sid=fa9be646-744a-44fb-a51f-11446b6d1c16
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20221212-
5193&optimized=false&sid=fa9be646-744a-44fb-a51f-11446b6d1c16
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20250224-
5099&optimized=false&sid=fa9be646-744a-44fb-a51f-11446b6d1c16

Document (Other Information about the Project): 
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20240329-
3011&optimized=false&sid=fa9be646-744a-44fb-a51f-11446b6d1c16
Project Map.png

 

Sent from DARTER database on 12/02/2025 3:27 PM

 


